

Manor Park and Hempstead Fields Residents' Association

Committee Meeting at 27 Roman Way
Tuesday 25th June 2013 – 7pm

AGENDA

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| 1. Welcome to our guest and apologies for absence | Paul |
| 2. Community Car Schemes | Rosemary Neal |
| 3. Agree the Minutes of the last meeting | Paul |
| 4. Matters arising from Minutes | Paul |
| 5. Treasurer's report | Sally |
| 6. Big Lunch - debrief | Richard |
| 7. Thoughts about future event(s) | All |
| 8. Next newsletter – when and what ? | Peter |
| 9. Response from Highways Dept. re parking | Ric/Paul |
| 10. Membership card / logo | Paul/Peter |
| 11. Any other business | |
| 12. Date, time and venue of next meeting | |